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Your ref: CMTD2000988/SYH

Our ref; CS/SMO20003679%Hvd3 Date :10/3/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.  SJY 3889H

We thank you for your instruction on 6372020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 9372020 al the premises of M/s BL AUTOMOBILE SERVICE

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 7,557.40
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 2.994.80
"Check” Items Amount 1 5% 1,747.20
Market Value ; 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value 5%
Nett Value 5%

-

Description of Damuge:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s front portion

Comments/Present Statys:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LEE HOCK ANN
Assi, Automolive Assessor



Veron Chen SLKKAutu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 1:45 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James'; SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: CMTD2000988/SYH - PRI/ SLS6372U & SJ¥Y3889H ACC ON 04.03.20
Attachments: SJ¥Y 3889H PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Irene,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJY 3889H
Date of survey: 9/3/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent; Friday, 6 March 2020 12:56 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: CMTD2000988/5YH - PRI/ 5L56372U & SJY38B9H ACC ON04.03.20
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 09/03/2020.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: assignmentsi@ kkautocom | fax: ba56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene. henry @sompo.com.
Sent; Friday, 6 March 2020 12:02 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: CMTD2000988/SYH - PRI/ SL56372U & SJY3889H ACC ON 04.03.20

l



Dear LKK AUTO,

Kindly assist to contact the undersigned for conduct of the motor survey,

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T. 6481 B555 | F: B221 3147

@ SOMPO ' A Century of Trust

INSURANCE
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 04B623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission* & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

& App Store

Download now @ or
i Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home (nsurance |  For Travel, Personal Acodent, Home & Frivate Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Amylia Wong <amylia.blgarage @gmail com>

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: YOUR REF: CMTD2000988/SYH - PRI/ SLS6372U & SJY3889H ACC ON 04.03.20

Dear Sirs,

We agree to accept your list of surveyors and has chosen'

LKK Auto Consultants — Marcus Chua

to carry out the PRI as SJE whereby the cost of survey will be bear by you.

Please send them the assignment. We awalt for their arrangement to survey the car

Thanks & Best Regards,

Lee /%f'



B L Automocbile Service
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#03-24 Synergy@KB
Singapora 417800

AUG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
| WWW.ave. com



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
“

From: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, & March 2020 12:02 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: MNivitha (LKK Auta)

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: CMTD2000988/SYH - PRI/ SLS6372U & SJY3889H ACC ON 04.,03.20
Attachments: Motor TPPD - SAS Statement, 3_6_2020, 5JY3889H.pdf

Dear LKK AUTO,

Kindly assist to contact the undersigned for conduct of the motor survey

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T. 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

[H HIRANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase?® via Sompo 56

¥ Downicsd o 188
% App Store
Download now @ PP
‘For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prahibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled In our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acling on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Amylia Wong <amylia.blgarage@gmall.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: YOUR REF: CMTD2000988/SYH - PRI/ SLS6372U & SJY3889H ACC ON 04.03.20

Dear Sirs,
We agree lo accept your list of surveyors and has chosen:

LKK Auto Consultants - Marcus Chua

to carry out the PRI as SJE whereby the cost of survey will be bear by you.



Please send them the assignment. We await for their arrangement to survey the car.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Lee Mes

B L Automocbile Sesrvice
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#03-24 Synergy@KB

Singapare 417800



Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann [LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 5:35 PM
To: Freesion Autodrive
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SJY 3889H FINALIZED
WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear lee mei ,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR § 3100 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR 4
days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need direct send to (SOMPO INSURANCE
CLAIM DEPT)

Thanks.,

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnniflkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Freesion Autodrive [mailto:freesionautodrive@gmail.com)
Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SJY 3889H FINALIZED

Hi Hock Ann,

Confirm with the COR @Lump Sum $3,100.00 and DOR @04 repair days.

Will prepare the LOD shortly, please advise the LOD should mail to LKK or Sompo.

On Mon, Mar 16, 2020 at 9:56 AM Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> wrote;




WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVEASTO COSTS

Dear lee mei ,

Good day , Kindly attached refer SJY 3889H finalized updated calculate adjustment on 16.3.2020
COR -$ 3100

DOR -4 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total L/SUMP amount $ 3100 if agree total L/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.

Please update soon asap

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: _HockAnni@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

Best regards,

Lee Mei

Freesion Autodrive

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03-33 Synergyi KB

Singapore 417800
Tel: 6702 3533 Fax 6702 3577



382020 Used Volkswagen Scirocco Car lor Sale in Singapora. GT Performanca Pte Ltd - sgCarMart
scCAaARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Unitdl Carn Hental Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum

volkswagen scmece Price Range ¥ | | Depreciation " | | 2010 ¥ | | Vehicis Type ' R

Home = Used Cies » @7 Feriormance Pre Lid = Volkswagen Sciroccs | A& TSI (New 10-yr COE)

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI (New 10-yr COE)

err Financial Insurance  Accessurles Similar Research Photos
Price $52,775
Depreciation $5,270 fyr Reg Date 23-Jul-2010
{ 10yrs COE left)
Mileage 128,000 km (13.3k /yr] Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $620 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value MN.A, oMY $24.377
COE N.A. ARF $24377
Engine Cap 1,390 cc Power 118.0 KW (158 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,285 kg No. of Owners 6I

Type of Vehicle Sports Car

Features

Powerful 1.4L TSI Engine, 7 Speed DSG Auto Transmission With Paddle Shifters, Reverse Sensors, Side Mirrar
Signal Indicators, Multl Function Steering. View specs of the Volkuwagen Stratco (200%-2017)

| Price Chuaet | Surmmar
Accessories 3
Sparts Rims, Leather Upholstery, Factory Fitted Audio System, Reversa Sensors, Solar Films, Electronie Seats, Fog e
Lights, Auto Headights. FC 15.4km/L - ™
]
Description Ne A - E
Schroceo Signature Colour, Wedl Maintained And Exceillent Condition] Mo Repairs Needed, Bank/In Houss Loan Are Sgm ® 8
Available, Trade In Are Most Welcome! Optional § Years COE Avallablel Kindly Whatsapp/Call Our Friendly Sales !
Consultant For More Information Or Drop By Our Office For A Non-Obligation Viewing| -
Category [ — 4 Tgov e Fj_.' 1“‘”—4 w [
COE Car ‘alm g Shay-t0 Sp= 10 San
, = W = Coo 0 Fing Date
l- V + Click an e poinf o view the vesiche
Status o |
Avallable ) Y Saelqv-— 41|
Short st Campars Add e
i Il... v 3 -;_ Jb-, 3 Waport Error M= Actiohg
m Car Valuation - Frea
Find out the market value of your existing car for frea. Get starteld Enller Information
m Vehicle Evaluation GT Performance Pte Ltd
= afrind of lemane? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more 11 vetacles for sale. |2 wold n past 3 mithe
PBiiie Chmvaare s 9 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-20/21
https-Mwww sgearman comiused_carsiinfo php?ID=8844TTADL=3024 12




> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel;

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid.

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 09 Mar 2020

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
602A

SJ¥3889H
No
09 Mar 2020
VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCO 14L AT TSI 1372Q55R
White
2009
CAV143321
WVWZZZ13ZAVA423736
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
£24,525.00
21 Jan 2010
El Jan 2010

¥
24,525.00

$0.00

31 May 2029

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$27,886.00

$25,727.00

$25,727.00

OK



MY TIIDOZNAST | Yew Tee Autnesibie Tach P L5 - o Bukn
ENTRY DATE & TIRE: A TG000 TR
SUBAITTED B Toh Lai Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasse repon -:::n-ru-:ur e ditails of the accident io speed up e caims proosss
2. The Form must be compladed by the Policyholder and/or tha Authoriasd Driver

3. Irdormaticn provided must b as thithful and sccarmie ax possioie. Ary wiful mesreprasentation or witholding of maisrisl facts muy slow INSUTENGCE CoMoBMiEs 1o

repudiate policy Rability

4. The issue ana scorptance of this Form by nouranca campans i not sn admesson of palicy atility on tha par of the insurances companies

5. Any Ialse reporting may be roforred to the Police for investigstion.

&, This raport will ba forwarded try the insurars of the GIA Records Mankgemant Contre sstablshed by the Ganaral [nuprsnca Associstion of Singapore [G14) for

archiving and thal copies of this veport will, for a fes, be mads svalable upon apcbcation by iMaresiod parting,

7. By the lodgement of Ihia report & the insurers, you bereby consant 1a the archivng of T roport ot the cenirg Bnd 1 comes

aforanag

Date Of Repont
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
04/03/2020 18:04

Q410312020 08:00

ALONG TEBAN GARDEN CRES

Country/Stata of Loss SINGAPDRE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registrmtion Number SJY3asgH

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownar
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Altarnallve Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
far repair o your vahicle?

If Mo, Please state actlon lo be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Nama of insuranca Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Numbar

Caver Nota Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Oriving Exparisnce

Gendar

Mobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

EE BOON KEAT (YU WENJIE)
S040TE02A

ROEMAIL

[LOCAL) +65-87273094
OFFICE-8T273004

VOLESWAGEN
SCIROCCO

PRIVATE USE
NG

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5108613073

EE BOON KEAT (YU WENJIE)
584076024

07/03/1854

INDOOR

11/10/2012

7 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87273094

OFFICE-87273084
NOEMAIL

of the report being made avalabie



Address APT BLK 162 BUKIT BATOK 57 11 #09-50
Postcode 6501862

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

It Ho, Relationship of tha Drivar with the Insurad OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Yehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Typa Of Accideni COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Woather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumbar of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invalved in the accidant 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conmvayed 1o hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other malanal or property damaged? YES

I hg\ra bean uppman:l'_ned by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger | NAME UNKNOWN

GENDER FEMALE
Detnils of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the palice? NO
It Yes Please state which Police Staticn

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NO
It ¥es,agninst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are sccident pholos available for attachmant? YES

Was thera any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recordod? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLsE3T2U

Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour

Detalls Of Propenies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurence Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)
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BL AUTOMOBILE SERVICE

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #03-24 SYNERGY @KB SINGAPORE 417800

TEL: 9240 6288 FAX: 6702 3577
Emall: amylia.blgarage@gmail.com
THIRD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. Vehicle Number : S5JY3889H
50 Raffles Place Make / Model : Volkswagen Scirocco
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower Chassis Number : WVYWZZZ132ZAV423736
Singapore 048623 Accident Date 1 04/03/2020
Reference : S/Y3889H
Qty Particulars Unit Price -SGD $
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 Front headlamp LH " serL S 952.00
1 |Frontbumper 7 pete - S 1,088.00
1 Front fender LH " g s 670.00
1 [Front wheel hub w/bearing LH 7 pl—~ s 520.00
1  |Front shock absorber LH X  (‘5ue) s 450.00
1 Front knucklearmLH ¥ (suc) S 625.00
1 FrontlowerarmlH X &) 5 362.00
1 |FrontsidemirrortH ¥ €A) S 869.00
S 5,536.00
Less 10%| 5 (553.60)
Subtotal| 5 4,982.40
PARTS REPLACEMENT- SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 Front bumper clips (1 set) S _ﬂiﬁ.‘ﬁﬂ s>
1 |[FronttyrelH X ) s _45900
1 FronttyrerimLlH o~ Serne S Eﬂﬂ.w)‘;‘
Subtotal| 5 1,295.00
Balance C/F| 5 6,277.40
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUIS CHARGES
Balance B/F| § 6,277.40
s To remove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check up front electrical S )Mﬁ BY
wiring.
2. To remove and refit undercarriage. f'tu 4o S ¥ /309'&]
3. To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle above damaged parts, S ’l-:?’ 0 M
repair including cut and weld; re-align body structure and damaged consistent
to the accident.




To respray painting include polishing and waxing on the changed body parts,
repaired portions where consistent to the accident + ¢/ e wami rrr— 4 ( H
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BL AUTOMOBILE SERVICE

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #03-24 SYNERGY @KB SINGAPORE 41'33&0-

TEL: 9240 6288

FAX: 6702 3577

Email: amylia.blgarage@gmail.com

THIRD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

Sempo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. Vehicle Number : $JY3889H
50 Raffies Place Maoke / Model : Volkswagen Scirocco
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower Chassis Number : WVWEZZZ13ZAV423736
Singopore 048623 Accident Date :04/03/2020
Reference : SJY3889H
Qty Particulars Unit Price-SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS P f‘,’
1 Front headlamp LH L~ se S 001
1 |Frontbumper ¥ gt - MR $  1.ees001fo
1 |FrontfenderlH v g 5 10,0057
1 Front wheel hub w/bearing LH V]&'f-—*ﬁ {.f 5 )aﬂfﬁ?}'l ér
1 |Front shock absorber LH X (5w s _ASOTO0
1 |Frontknuckle arm LH ¥ csve) S 52500
1 |FrontlowerarmlH > tve) 3 36210
1 |FrontsidemirrorLH % (A S _$69700
S 5,536.00
Less 10%| § (553.60)
Subtotal| § 4,982.40
PARTS REPLACEMENT- SPECIAL NETT ITEMS "
1 Front bumper clips (1 set) Y€€ S 45.00
1 |FronttyrelH X (5o $ 85000 Tﬂ
1 FronttyrerimLH _— Jen. S 4 Po ﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁ&
Subtotal| § 1,295.00 |
Balance C/F| 5 6,277.40
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F| $ 5,277.40
v
1. To remove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check up front electrical 5 ,/ﬁm Kt
wiring.
Vv
2. To remove and refit undercarriage. fh- L/ 5 /EIDG’CIG ﬁ
3. To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantie above damaged parts, 5 f-‘.\{j 0 4956
repair including cut and weld; re-align body structure and damaged consistent -
to the accident.




To respray painting include polishing and waxing on the changed body parts, S 50
repaired portions where consistent to the accident -—f' Ol e A ( H
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Subtotal| $ 1,280.00
Grand total| 5 7.557.40
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Stamford Tyres International Pte Ltd

23 Kakl Bukit Road 4

#01-12/13 Synergy@KB

Singapore 417801

Phone Number: 6702 3355

Fax Number: 6341 6993

Customer: Date: 3/9/2020 2:12 PM
Company: VIN
License NO: SJY3889H Technician:
Odometer: 128'S65KM Order NO:
VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT
VOLKSWAGEN, SCIROCCO [13], 08-14, (G08)
Primary Angles Initial Specifications Final
ry Min. Max.
Casler Left — ™7 8" 17 —
Right — ™7 g 7 —
Camber Left 1724 1T 0" 11’ -1724'
Fronl Right -1"12 “1*11 011 -1*12'
Toe Ceff 2°09 0°00' 0"10' 2°09'
Right 0°15' 0"00' 010 0"15'
Total 2°24' o000’ o020 2*24
Camber Left -1°24' -1°50' -0*50* -1°2¢4'
Right -1°36 -1*s0" -0"s0° -1*36'
Reer Toe Lefi 0°09° 0°00' 0*10' 0°09
Right 0*12 000’ 010’ 012
L 0°21' 000" 020 021"
[Max Thrust Angle 001 0"10' 0*01’
Secondary Angles Initial L EROIRCBINE Finsi
Left — == — —
SAl
Right —_— - S
Included Angle Lef — e == -
Right = surd —
Toe Out On Tums Left = 120 2°00° s
Right == 1°20' 2°00° —
Max Tumn Inside Left —— s == ==
Right = - — e
Toe Curve Change Lefl — — == e
Right = = = =
Setback Front Bmm ees — Bmm
Rear -14mm e - ~14mm
Track Width Diff. -16mm -16mm
Wheel Base Diff. 22mm 22mm
Front Ride Height Left —_ 379mm 399mm —
Right — 379mm 399mm -
Rear Ride Height Lefl == 379mm 399mm —
Right a— 379mm 399mm —
Frame Angle —

www stamfordtyres com




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315
Rag. Mo: 1995807T188R GST Reg. No. 19-88071858-R

|'I_— _‘.-E — — B S ——
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

!-_r I'Jr':;".-'.' ]

E—E}——!' M Iy P -‘5 TH 'PARTY C Al
Insured Veh, sLse3t2u Veh. Inspected SJY 3889H
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000988/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HENRY IRENE JAME DEMAZ020

Assign Date

l & VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO c.c 1390

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WWVWZZZ132AV423736 Colour WHITE
Odometer 128564 Sieering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

04/03/2020

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.

R/H Front Tyre |235/40 R18 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/40 R18 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235M40R1B BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/40 R18 & mm

BRIDGESTONE

Survey held at BL GARAGE PTELTD

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#03-24 SYNERGY @ KB
SINGAPORE 417800

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 180607108R GST Reg. No 16-0607188-R

Page Mo. .1 0f 2

1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH SCRATCHED 952.00 B50.30
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 1,.088.00 980,80
1|FRONT FENDER LH BENT 670.00 570.40
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB WYBEARING LH CRUMPLED 520.00 385.50
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH BERVICEAELE 450.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH SERVICEABLE £25.00 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LH SERVICEABLE 382 00 -
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR LH TO REPAIR SEE 868.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -553 60 -278.70
4,982 40 250830
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 4500 2500
1|FRONT TYRE LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 450.00
1|FRONT TYRE RIM LH (SN) SCRATCHED 800.00 480.00
1.285.00 505.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE REFIT REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND 80.00 30.00
CHECK UP FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT UNDERCARRIAGE. 300.00 E0.00
TO PROVIDE LABQUR CHARGES WORKMANSHIP TO 400.00 270.00
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD,RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT SIDE
MIRROR LH
TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDE POLISHING AND 500.00 410.00
WAXING ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
COMPUTER ALIGNMENT 100.00 8000
1.380.00 B50.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.657.40 3,863.30

Report Ref No. CS/SMO200035679/Hvd3e2



Yotz 2

LEE HOCK ANN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Asst. Automotive Assessor B.Eng. AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Liconsed Appraiser

DESCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - Thia Rapert ia mads sotery for e uss sng benafit of the Clieet named o0 the frant page of Mis Report.




